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MEMORANDUM

To: Common Council

From: Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities

Date: February 3, 2026

Subject: Recommendation for Appointment - Sue Scherer to the Aquatic Center
Commission

I am writing to recommend Sue Scherer for appointment to the Aquatic Center
Commission. Sue has a strong desire to see the Whitewater Aquatic and Fitness
Center continue to thrive and remain a vital resource for community health,
wellness, and engagement well into the future.

Sue is a consistent user of the facility and brings the valuable perspective of both a
former nurse and a senior. Her professional background in healthcare, combined
with her personal experience, provides meaningful insight into the importance of
accessible fitness and wellness opportunities for residents of all ages. She
understands the role the WAFC plays in helping individuals stay healthy, active,
and socially connected.

I recommend to the Council that Sue Scherer be appointed to the Aquatic Center
Commission. I am confident she will bring thoughtful perspective, lived
experience, and a strong commitment to the long-term success of the WAFC.

Sincerely,

Kevin Boehm, Director of Parks, Recreation and Facilities.



